
TO: Stan Lyles 
 slyles@fcc.gov 
 FCC Application Processing Branch 
  
FROM: DeLyle Danner, ARNAV Systems, Inc. 
 
PAGES: 1 
 
RE: FCC ID FEF-453-8050 
APPLICANT:    ARNAV Systems, Inc. 
Correspondence Reference Number: 25098 
731 Confirmation Number:  EA851428 
 
In response to the correspondence received on 4/25/03, the following information has been provided. 
 

1) In response to confidentiality request of items 1-3 a new confidentiality letter Exhibit 2B, which 
supercedes the other 2 confidentiality letters, has been submitted. 

2) Occupied bandwidth plots and spectrum mask plots of the fundamental frequency have been 
submitted as Exhibit 21 in response to item 4.  

3) The Pilots Operating Handbook, Exhibit 8A, and Installation Guide, Exhibit 9A, have both been 
updated with the RF exposure information as requested in item 5. Note that the updated manuals 
supercedes the previous revisions.  

4) The frequency tolerance on from 731 should be 10ppm to clarify item 6. I’m unable to edit the 731 
form to make the change.  

5) The RF Exposure, Exhibit 5, has been updated to Exhibit 5A. 
 



 


